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Florida
Power
CORPORATION

September 25, 1986
3F0986-25

Dr. J. Nelson Grace
Regional Administrator, Region II
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
101 Marietta Street N.W., Suite 2900
Atlanta, GA 30323

Subject: Crystal River Unit 3
Docket No. 50-302
Operating License No. DPR-72
NRC Inspection Report No. 86-25

Dear Sir:

Florida Power Corporation provides the attached as our response to the
subject inspection report. This response has been delayed as discussed in
a telecon with your staff on September 24, 1986.

Sincerely,
e

' )\ ,

>

Rolf ). Widell
Manager, Nuclear Operations
Licensing and Fuel Management
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
RESPONSE

INSPECTION REPORT 86-25

VIOLATION 86-25-02

10 CFR 50.54(q) requires that nuclear power reactor licensees follow and
maintain in effect emergency plans which meet the requirements of Appendix E
to 10 CFR Part 50. Section IV.F of Appendix E states in part that the
emergency plans shall contain a description of periodic retraining programs
for fire control teams (fire brigade) . Section 19.1.4 of the Crystal River
Radiological Emergency Response Plan states that each member of the Fire
Brigade attends training sessions at least quarterly.

Contrary to the above, the training record inspected for the senior fire
protection specialist indicated that periodic retraining sections had been
attended only three times since March 21, 1984.

The is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VIII).

RESPONSE

Florida Power Corporation's Position

Florida Power Corporation agrees with the stated viol ation in that the
training record inspected for the senior fire protection specialist indicated
that periodic retraining sessions had been attended only three times since
March 21, 1984.

Apparent Cause of Violation

Receipt of Violation 86-25-02 resulted from a misinterpretation of the role of
the Fire Brigade Chief and Assistant Chief in regard to the Fire Brigade.
This misinterpretation was fostered by the fact the names of the individuals
who hold these positions are listed on the computerized Fire Brigade Team
Roster, implying membership on the team. In actuali ty, the CR-3 Fire
Protection Plan discriminates between " Fire Brigade Members" and these two
positions. At Florida Power Corporation, the Fira Brigade Chief and Assistant
Chief direct the activities of the Fire Brigade, and, therefore, need not be
subject to the Fire Brigade Team training described in TOP-307.

i

Justification for not requi ring the Chief and Assistant Chief attend Fire
Brigade Team training is as follows: The Senior and Nuclear Fire Protection
Specialists fill the positions of Chief and Assistant Chief on the fi re

| brigade. In these positions they are charged with administering the fire
| brigade program, overseeing the training program, and directing fire fighting

activities. The individuals who hold these positions are required to have
qualifications equivalent to those obtained through a B.S. in Fire Protection
Engineering or related engineering field, must have four years of fi re

,

! protection experience in the nuclear industry, and must complete formal fire
fighting training. This is standard practice for most fi re fighting

! organizations and is in line with the guidance given in the National Fire
Protection Association's Recommended Practice Number 27 (NFPA 27), to which'

CR-3 is comitted.

:
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AI-2205, " Admini s tration of CR-3 Fire Brigade Organization" provides the
requirem:nts for Fire Brigada Chief and Assistant Chief training. In Section
4.8.3 this procedure states individuals in these positions must have attended
the 240 hour Minimum Standards Course at the Florida State Fire College, or
must have an equivalent degree of training and experience. In Section 4.8.5
it specifically exempts the Senior and Nuclear Fire Protection Specialists
from the requalification training described in TDP-307.

Corrective Actions
I

The Senior and Nuclear Fire Protection Specialists have completed Fire Brigade
requalifications and are up to date on all Fire Brigade training.

Date of Full Compliance

Full compliance was achieved on August 5, 1986.

Action Taken to Prevent Recurrence

The Senior and Nuclear Fire Protection Specialists will continue to receive
quarterly retraining in accordance with TDP-307 until the actions described
below are resolved.

As part of the permanent corrective action documents referring to the Fire
Brigade (Fire Protection Plan, Radiological Emergency Response Plan, P00AM)
will be reviewed for consistency with the CR-3 Technical Specifications, and
will be revised if necessary. A preliminary review indicates while it is not
a specific requirement the Fire Brigade Chief and Assistant Chief receive
quarterly requalification training in accordance with TDP-307, a requirement
for quarterly training does exist, and is not currently addressed by the Fire
Protection program. This portion of the corrective action will be completed
by March 31, 1987.

Permanent corrective action will also entail revising the computerized Fire
Brigade Team roster such that the individuals fulfilling these positions will
not appear in the team listing. Inclusion of their names on the roster was
done for convenience. It was an expedient way to provide for contacting them
whenever the team was convened. Another arrangement will be in place by
November 1, 1986.

VIOLATION 86-25-03

10 CFR 50.54(q) requires that nuclear power reactor licensees follow and
maintain in effect emergency plans which meet the planning standards of 10 CFR
50.47(b). Paragraph 50.47(b)(15) states that radiological emergency response
training be provided to those who may be called upon to assist in an
emergency. Section 19.0 of the Crystal River Radiological Emergency Response
Plan states that applicable communications training has been incorporated into
the various emergency preparedness training programs. Additionally, Emergency
Pl an Implementing Procedure EM-202 (Duties of the Emergency Coordinator)
states that notifications should be made by an individual appointed by the
Emergency Coordinator, and Emergency Pl an Implementing Procedure EM-206
(Emergency Plan Roster and Notification) states that the Emergency Coordinator
may appoint a plant guard, extra shif t personnel, or any other responsible
person as an Emergency Liaison Officer to make phone calls as required.
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Contrary to the above, the individual designated by the shif t supervisor to
make emergency notifications had not been adequately trained as a communicator
to make notifications as indicated by the failure to know the primary means of
contact and the failure to use the State of Florida Notification Message Form
when making the notification.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VIII).

RESPONSE

Florida Power Corporation's Position

Florida Power Corporation (FPC) denies that this incident is a violation of 10
CFR 50.54(q). This apparent violation stems from inadequate communication
between FPC personnel and the NRC inspector involved.

Since plant procedure EM-202, Duties of the Emergency Coordinator,
specifically states the responsibility for decisions relating to emergency
notification rests with the Emergency Coordinator and can not be delegated, he
proceeded to give direction to the individual making the notification. FPC's
position is the Emergency Coordinator may designate available resources to
accomplish this task. Noti fication forms have been incorporated into the
procedure to allow Emergency Coordinator review and concurrence prior to
transmission. The Emergency Coordinator is aware of his responsibility and
the limited experience / knowledge of individuals he may designate to make these
notifications. The Emergency Coordinator will provide specific and direct
guidance to the individual making the notification resulting in real-time
training. This was demonstrated in that the Emergency Coordinator corrected
the improper responses of the designated individual throughout examiners
questioning. FPC contends the actions of the Emergency Coordinator were
proper and correct and no violation of 10 CFR 50.54(q) or plant procedures
occurred.

Background /FPC Enhancements

Each operating shif t was addressed by the Operations Superintendent or Shif t
Supervisor on the need for more complete communications / responses to NRC
questions. If conditions are such as to not allow complete answers of NRC
concerns, FPC management is to be immediately contacted to allow for
resolution prior to the inspectors exit. This should help prevent
miscommunication between FPC and the NRC.
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